
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

OCTOBER 1, 2024 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCIL MEMBER TRAVIS BEARD 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCIL MEMBER LYNN BRYAN 

CALL TO ORDER:                        COUNCIL PRESIDENT NETTIE DAVIS 

 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

1. IN THE MATTER OF PROCLAMATION FOR PIOMINKO DAY 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

2. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 

3. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR REZONING APPLICATION RZ24-02 

TN 

APPEALS 

- 1 -



CITIZEN HEARING 

(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

ACTION AGENDA 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

4. IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF REGULAR SEPTEMBER 17, 2024 MEETING 

AND SPECIAL CALL SEPTEMBER 24, 2024 MEETING  

5. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

CHAD MIMS 

LYNN BRYAN 

ROSIE JONES 

6. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

7. IN THE MATTER OF FY 2025 PETTY CASH ACCOUNTS KH 

8. IN THE MATTER OF MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE KH 

9. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAYOR TO SIGN AGREEMENT 

MODIFICATIONS BETWEEN THE CITY OF TUPELO AND THE MDEQ FOR ARPA 

PROJECTS – UPDATED BUDGETS AC 

10. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MS 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID AGREEMENT – EXTRICATION 

EQUIPMENT AC 

11. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MS 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID AGREEMENT – ROBOT AND 

ACCESSORIES AC 

12. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING TN 

13. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIENS FOR UNPAID LOT 

MOWING INVOICES TN 

14. IN THE MATTER OF REZONING APPLICATION RZ24-02 TN 

15. IN THE MATTER OF MAJOR SITE PLAN APPLICATION MSP24-01 TN 

16. IN THE MATTER OF REJECTION OF BID NO. 2024-050PW 2024 CURED-IN-PLACE 

PIPE IMPROVEMENTS CW 

- 2 -



17. IN THE MATTER OF CONTRACT APPROVAL BID NO. 2024-024PW MDOT PROJ. 

NO. STP-0430-00(07) LPA/109149-701000 WARD 4 BARNES CROSSING 

SIDEWALKS DRB 

18. IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL DONATING POOLTABLE TO 

THE CITY OF TUPELO AF 

19. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR AQUATIC CENTER FOR 

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES AF 

20. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF ARPA PROJECT #2024-052 CVB RFP PUBLIC 

RELATIONS SC 

21. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CADENCE BANK ARENA MINUTES OF 

AUGUST 26, 2024 AND AUGUST 29, 2024 SPECIAL CALLED MINUTES KK 

22. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW OF THE RESPONSES TO RFQ 2024-055AD AND TO 

AWARD AN ENERGY SERVICES CONTRACT TO SCHNIEDER ELECTRIC AS THE 

MOST QUALIFIED RESPONDENT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO 

NEGOTIATE THE TERMS OF SUCH CONTRACT SUBJECT TO RATIFICATION BY 

THE CITY COUNCIL DL 

23. IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICERS EMPLOYED BY THE 

TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT TO UTILIZE THEIR UNIFORM, SERVICE 

WEAPON AND VEHICLE WHILE PERFORMING PRIVATE SECURITY DETAIL FOR 

TOMBIGBEE ELECTRIC POWER ASSOCIATION SR 

24. IN THE MATTER OF RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI, DETERMINING THE NECESSITY FOR AND 

INVOKING THE AUTHORITY GRANTED TO THE CITY BY THE LEGISLATURE 

WITH RESPECT TO TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AS SET FORTH IN CHAPTER 

45 OF TITLE 21, MISSISSIPPI CODE OF 1972, AS AMENDED, DETERMINING THAT 

THE PROJECT (AS DEFINED HEREIN) IS A PROJECT ELIGIBLE FOR TAX 

INCREMENT FINANCING UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI, 

THAT A PUBLIC HEARING BE CONDUCTED IN CONNECTION WITH THE TAX 

INCREMENT FINANCING PLAN, AND FOR RELATED PURPOSES BL 

(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

STUDY AGENDA 

S1. IN THE MATTER OF AN AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT CODE CHAPTERS 2, 6, 

8 AND 12 CONCERNING THE ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS THAT ALL NEW 

SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES SHALL HAVE CONSTRUCTED A GARAGE OR 

CARPORT AND THAT ALL APPLICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 

SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES BE ACCOMPANIED BY COMPLETE SITE PLANS 

(TABLED AT SEPTEMBER 3, 2024 MEETING) SR 

- 3 -



S2. IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENTS TA-23-01 BL 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 4 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Scott Costello, Communications Director 

DATE September 24, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PROCLAMATION FOR PIOMINKO DAY 
  

 

Request:  

Mayor Jordan will present a proclamation for Piominko Day 2024. 

 

- 5 -

Item # 1.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, Revered Chickasaw leader, Piominko, also known as “Mountain Leader,” was born and resided in the 
heart of the historic Chickasaw Homeland, located in present-day Tupelo, MS, from approximately 1750 to 1798; and  
 
WHEREAS, Piominko was the most influential and important Chickasaw ally of the United States during the early 
formation of the new republic, and his leadership was critical both for the United States and the Chickasaw Nation; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, During the American Revolutionary War, Piominko was given a commission as an officer by President 
George Washington, and in 1794 he was presented with a peace medal by President Washington both for his service 
in the Revolution and his invaluable efforts in formalizing peaceful relations between the two nations; and  
 
WHEREAS, Piominko and President Washington signed the Treaty between the Chickasaw and United States of 
1786, also known as the Treaty of Hopewell which formalized the Chickasaw Nation’s alliance with the fledgling 
United States government and formally defined the tribal boundaries, and Piominko acted as a Chickasaw diplomat 
in meetings with southeastern tribes, state governors and President Washington; and  
 
WHEREAS, in 2005 the Rotary Club of Tupelo was instrumental in the commissioning and dedication of a 6-foot-
tall Piominko statue, which now stands prominently in front of City Hall, and to this day, Rotary continues to work to 
increase public awareness of Piominko’s legacy and historical significance in Tupelo and North Mississippi, and 
 
WHEREAS, in 2008 the Chickasaw Nation proclaimed the 2nd Monday in October as Piominko Day, to be celebrated 
annually in perpetuity, and Piominko is recognized as a seminal figure in the history of Tupelo and northeast 
Mississippi; and  
 
WHEREAS, The Chickasaw Inkana Foundation, along with the Daughters of the American Revolution and the City 
of Tupelo will continue to work with the Chickasaw Nation and other regional partners to increase awareness of the 
importance of Chickasaw culture and history and preserve, protect and interpret Chickasaw culture and history in the 
historic Chickasaw Homeland; 
  
NOW THEREFORE, I, Todd Jordan, Mayor of Tupelo, Mississippi, do hereby proclaim October 14, 2024, as  
 
 
 
 
In Tupelo, Mississippi, and encourage all citizens to recognize Piominko for his extraordinary leadership of the 
Chickasaw people and his dedicated efforts to secure peace between the United States and the Chickasaw Nation.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of Tupelo to be affixed this 
the 1st day of October, in the year of our Lord 2024. 
 
ATTEST:                 ____________________ 
         Todd Jordan, Mayor 
____________________       
Kim Hanna, City Clerk        
          
          
____________________        
Brady Davis, CEO        
Chickasaw Inkana Foundation       
 

Piominko day 

Piominko day 

- 6 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 1, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

 Hold Public Hearing for Lot Mowing list pursuant to Mississippi Code § 21-19-11. 

- 7 -

Item # 2.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 10/01/2024 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  47853 089N3100601 123 S 
INDUSTRIAL RD 

ACC TAX SALES 
PROPERTIES LLC 

P.O. BOX 850001 ORLANDO, FL 32885 JLB 

2.   47858 089J3104700 517 N GLOSTER 
ST 

RABINOWITZ 
ADAM ETAL 

1101 ASPENWALD DR RALEIGH, NC 27614 TP 

3.   47866 089J3104600 515 N GLOSTER 
ST 

LOTT REAL 
ESTATE LLC 

100 S MAIN ST BOONEVILLE, MS 38829 TP 

4.   47871 113A0602400 1202 VAN 
BUREN AVE 

PAYNE LORETTA P O BOX 81 TUPELO, MS 38801 JLB 

5.   47890 077L3613400 208 ROOSEVELT 
AVE 

CHEESE GRATOR 
LLC 

16000 VENTURA BLVD STE 600 ENCINO, CA 91436 TP 

6.   47896 113E0602300 S MADISON ST CARL PROPERTIES 
LLC 

1139 HWY 32 EXT HOUSTON, MS 38851 JLB 

7.          

8.          

9.          

10.          

11.          

12.          

 

- 8 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 1, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR REZONING APPLICATION 

RZ24-02 TN 
  

 

Request:  

Conduct Public Hearing for Rezoning Application RZ24-02. (Pending Planning Committee 

meeting at Monday afternoon’s meeting.) 

 

- 9 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE September 26, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF REGULAR SEPTEMBER 17, 2024 

MEETING AND SPECIAL CALL SEPTEMBER 24, 2024 MEETING  
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval 

 

- 10 -

Item # 4.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2024 

Be it remembered that a regular meeting of the Tupelo City Council was held in the Council Chambers 

in the City Hall building on Tuesday, September 17, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. with the following in attendance: 

Council Members Chad Mims, Lynn Bryan, Travis Beard, Nettie Davis, Buddy Palmer, Janet Gaston 

and Rosie Jones; Ben Logan, City Attorney and Sandy Shumaker, acting as Clerk of the Council.  

Denise Pulliam, from Temple of Compassion of Deliverance, led in prayer, and the Pledge of Allegiance 

was led by Council Member Janet Gaston. 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to approve the agenda and 

agenda order, with the following addition: 

ADD #15     In the Matter of Declaring as a noncompetitive Item Available from One (1) Source Only 

and to Authorize the Purchase of a Pole Camera Modular Surveillance System Produced and Sold by 

Crime Point, Inc. to be Used by the Tupelo Police Department 

The vote was unanimous in favor. 

PROCLAMATIONS 

Mayor Todd Jordan presented a proclamation to Daughters of the American Revolution (DAR). 

APPENDIX A 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

The following employees were recognized for employment with the City of Tupelo: 

Alex Farned   25 years  Park and Recreation 

Terrence Haden Cooksey   5 years  Cadence Bank Arena 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

Council Member Jones thanked those who organized and attended the Haven Acres Festival. 

 

Council Member Buddy Palmer recognized the passing of Leesha Faulkner, a lifelong journalist, former 

City of Tupelo Communications Director and Oren Dunn Museum Curator.  

 

Council Member Nettie Davis reminded everyone of the upcoming Community Forward Festival on 

- 11 -

Item # 4.



September 28 and a presentation related to gun violence at the Gum Tree Park on September 29. She 

also expressed kind words for Leesha Faulkner. 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

Mayor Todd Jordan announced a good sports week with a combined 185 teams in town. 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING 

No one appeared to speak concerning the properties on the final lot mowing list. 

Parcel   Location 

 

088N3305700  151 CANAL STREET 

089F3010501  527 N CHURCH STREET 

089F3016001  523 N CHURCH STREET 

078V3402104  WEST MAIN STREET 

077Q3612400  1502 REED STREET 

077Q3610700  1507 REED STREET 

IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 3, 2024 AND 

SPECIAL CALL MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 10, 2024 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Travis, to approve the minutes of the 

September 3, 2024 Regular Council meeting and the September 10, 2024 Special Call meeting. The vote 

was unanimous in favor. 

 

IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY 

Bills were reviewed at 4:30 p.m. by Council Members Beard, Davis, Gaston, and Palmer. Council 

Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve the payment of the checks, 

bills, claims and utility adjustments.  The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX B 

IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS  

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to approve the advertising and 

promotional items, as presented. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX C 

IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #13 FOR FY 2024 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to approve budget amendment #13 

for FY 2024. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX D 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR MS OUTDOOR 

STEWARDSHIP TRUST FUND GRANT – BALLARD PARK WALKING TRACK 

IMPROVEMENTS  

 

Council Member Jones moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve the submission of an 

- 12 -

Item # 4.



application for the MS Outdoor Stewardship Trust Fund Grant for Ballard Park Walking Track 

Improvement. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX E 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR MAYOR TO SIGN RESOLUTION FOR MS 

OUTDOOR STEWARDSHIP TRUST FUND GRANT AUTHORIZING THE APPLICATION 

AND COMMITTING ALL FUNDS TO COMPLETE THE BALLARD PARK WALKING 

TRACK IMPROVEMENTS – REVISION 

Council Member Jones moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve a resolution for a MS 

Outdoor Stewardship Trust Fund Grant (MOSTF) – Ballard Park Walking Track Improvements and to 

authorize the Mayor to sign. Council Member Jones moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to 

approve the resolution and to authorize the Mayor to sign. APPENDIX F 

IN THE MATTER OF LOT MOWING 

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to adjudicate the properties on the 

final lot mowing list as menaces to the public health, safety and welfare of the community and in need of 

cleaning and to approve cleaning in accordance with Mississippi Code Annotated Sec. 21-19-11. The 

vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX G 

IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW AND APPROVE LIENS FOR LOT MOWING 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Bryan, to approve a Resolution 

Adjudicating Cost and Assessing Lien Against Real Property associated with property cleanups under 

Miss. Code Ann. 21-19-11(1972 as amended) for the following properties: 

ADDRESS    PARCEL   LIEN AMOUNT 

518 Rogers Lane  089B-30-007-00  $300.00 

4945 Endville Road  075S-16-001-01  $500.00 

3424 Walsh Road  075S-16-001-02  $500.00 

920 Blair Street  089J-31-183-00  $500.00 

 

The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX H 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE MEETING 

MINUTES AUGUST 12, 2024 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Bryan, to approve the Major 

Thoroughfare Committee meeting minutes of August 12, 2024. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX I 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE RFP FOR THE 

BALLARD PARK ALL ACCESSIBLE PLAYGROUND 

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Bryan, to award the contract for Ballard 

Park Playground Request for Proposals – RFP # 2024-040PR to Bliss Products as the most 

advantageous and practicable proposal for the base proposal price of $2,000,000 and fencing alternate 

- 13 -

Item # 4.



proposal price of $73,034.00, all subsequent approval of a contract in final form. The vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX J 

 

IN THE MATTER OF AN AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT CODE CHAPTERS 2, 6, 8 

AND 12 CONCERNING THE ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS THAT ALL NEW SINGLE-

FAMILY HOMES SHALL HAVE CONSTRUCTED A GARAGE OR CARPORT AND THAT 

ALL APPLICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES BE 

ACCOMPANIED BY COMPLETE SITE PLANS (TABLED AT SEPTEMBER 3, 2024 

MEETING) 

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to remove the item from the 

table. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to suspend the rules and move this 

item to the Study Agenda. The vote was unanimous in favor.  

IN THE MATTER OF A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE 

MISSISSIPPI TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION AND THE CITY OF TUPELO 

REGARDING THE REIMBURSMENT OF COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE COLLECTION 

OF LITTER ALONG RIGHT-OF-WAYS OWNED BY THE MTC BY THE CITY’S 

ALTERNATIVE SENTENCING PROGRAM 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to approve a Memorandum of 

Understanding Between the MS Transportation Commission and the City of Tupelo Regarding the 

Reimbursement of Costs Associated with the Collection of Litter Along Right-Of-Ways Owned by the 

MTC by the City’s Alternative Sentencing Program. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX K 

IN THE MATTER OF A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FORM OF AND AUTHORIZING 

THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACT 

AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI AND LEE 

COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI; AND FOR RELATED PURPOSES 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve the form of and 

authorizing the execution and delivery of a Regional Economic Development Act Agreement (REDA) 

by and between the City of Tupelo and Lee County, Mississippi and for related purposes. This resolution 

and agreement provides for the development of 19.82 acres located east of the Natchez Trace Parkway, 

north of I-22 and west of Gloster Street which will include a Target shopping center, outparcel 

developments and access road. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX L 

IN THE MATTER OF DECLARING AS A NONCOMPETITIVE ITEM AVAILABLE FROM 

ONE (1) SOURCE ONLY AND TO AUTHORIZE THE PURCHASE OF A POLE CAMERA 

MODULAR SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM PRODUCED AND SOLD BY CRIME POINT, INC. 

TO BE USED BY THE TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Council Member moved to declare, as a noncompetitive item available from one (1) source only, and to 

authorize the purchase of a pole camera modular surveillance system produced and sold by Crime Point, 

- 14 -

Item # 4.



Inc. to be used by the Tupelo Police Department. Council Member. The motion was seconded by 

Council Member Palmer. After a brief discussion the item was brought to a vote. The vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX M 

IN THE MATTER OF AMENDMENT TO PREVIOUS MOTION FOR AWARD OF 

CONTRACT FOR THE RFP FOR THE BALLARD PARK ALL ACCESSIBLE PLAYGROUND  

Council Member Bryan asked that Council Member Gaston accept a friendly amendment to an order 

approved previously in this meeting. Upon her approval, Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by 

Council Member Gaston, to award the contract for Ballard Park Playground Request for Proposals – 

RFP # 2024-040PR.  to Bliss Products as the most advantageous and practicable proposal for the base 

proposal price of $2,000,000 and fencing alternate proposal price of $73,034.00, all subject to 

subsequent approval of a contract in final form. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX J 

IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENTS TA-23-01  

This item was left on the Study Agenda. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Council Member Gaston 

moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to adjourn the meeting. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

 

This the 17th  day of September,  2024, at 6:27 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Nettie Davis, Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

 

       APPROVED 

 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Todd Jordan, Mayor 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Date 

 

 

 

- 15 -

Item # 4.



 

  

 

- 16 -

Item # 4.



SPECIAL CALL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

SEPTEMBER 24, 2024 
 

Be it remembered that a special call meeting of the Tupelo City Council was held in the Council 

Chambers in the City Hall building on Tuesday, September 24, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. with the 

following in attendance:  Council Member Travis Beard, Council Member Buddy Palmer, 

Council Member Lynn Bryan, Council Member Janet Gaston, Council Member Rosie Jones and 

Council Member Chad Mims, Ben Logan, City Attorney.  Council Member Nettie Davis was not 

present. 

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. 

IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #14 

Kim Hanna proposed a budget amendment to increase the general fund by $300,000 to provide 

for additional overtime expenses needed by the Fire Department to meet staffing requirements. 

This increase would also and ensure adequate staffing the operation of the “Sprint” vehicle until 

more personnel receive medical training. 

Fire Chief Brad Robinson explained that due to turnover, many of the recently hired personnel 

had yet to be certified.  The fire department is required to keep a certain number of certified 

personnel on staff for operations, and uncertified fire fighters are not allowed to perform certain 

tasks without senior staff present.  The fire department plans their schedules down to detail with 

a five-person cushion.  They have fifty-one (51) senior employees and of the eleven (11) new 

firefighters hired this year, seven (7) are uncertified.  These new employees are held to a high 

standard in training and take a year to certify.   

Council Member Lynn Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Travis Beard to approve the 

budget amendment attached hereto as APPENDIX A.  

IN THE MATTER OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Council Member Janet Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Travis Beard to determine 

the need for an executive session.  Attorney Ben Logan said the session will be for the 

acquisition of properties under Miss. Code Anno. §29-1-21 (1972 as amended).  Of those 

present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

After discussion in executive session, Council Member Lynn Bryan moved, seconded by Council 

Member Buddy Palmer to leave Executive Session at 4:21 p.m.  Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 

AND CITY CLERK TO PURCHASE SIX TAX-FORFEITED PROPERTIES FROM THE 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

- 17 -

Item # 4.



Council Member Lynn Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Travis Beard to approve the 

purchase of six tax-forfeited properties from the State of Mississippi.  Of those present, the vote 

was unanimous in favor.  The order is attached hereto as APPENDIX B. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Council Member Lynn 

Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Travis Beard to adjourn the meeting at 4:36 p.m.  

The vote was unanimous in favor.  

 

 

 

      _____________________________________ 

      NETTIE DAVIS, CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, CLERK OF COUNCIL 

 

 

      ______________________________________ 

      TODD JORDAN, MAYOR 

       

_______________________________________ 

      DATE 

- 18 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, City Clerk/CFO 

DATE September 26, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval. 

 

- 19 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE October 1, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

There are no items for approval at this time.  

 

ITEMS: 

None 

 

 

 

- 20 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE October 1, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF FY 2025 PETTY CASH ACCOUNTS KH 
  

 

Request:  

I am requesting the approval of the Petty Cash Account for FY 2025.  

ACCOUNTS LISTED: 

 

Dept. Amount Responsible 

CVB $500.00 Valarie Bradley 

Parks & Rec $150.00 Deana Carlock 

Executive Dept $200.00 Tiffany May 

Public Works $200.00 Kristeen Rush 

Fire Dept $300.00 Tracy Bowen                         

City Court $150.00 Rhonda Cole 

Narcotics $200.00 Tara Webb 

Coliseum $300.00 Leslie Bailey 

Tupelo Water & Light Plant $500.00 Pam Blassingame 

Police Department $500.00 Patrick Johnson 

Water & Light Collections $500.00 Carol Botts 

Development Services $100.00 Jennifer Roberson 

Tupelo Aquatics Facility $200.00 Amy Kennedy 

- 21 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE October 1, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE KH 
  

 

Request:  

Approval of the municipal compliance questionnaire for fiscal year 2024   

 

ITEMS: 

2024 Municipal Compliance Questionnaire  

 

 

- 22 -

Item # 8.



MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

 

 

INFORMATION 

 

Note:  Due to the size of some municipalities, some of the question may not be 

applicable.  If so, mark N/A in answer blanks.  Answers to other questions may require 

more than “yes” or “no,” and, as a result, more information on this questionnaire may be 

required and/or separate workpapers may be needed. 

 

 

 

1.  Name and address of municipality: __City of Tupelo              ____________________ 

 

        P.O. Box 1485               Tupelo, MS  38802-1485 

 

2.  List the date and population of the latest official U.S. Census or most recent official 

census: 

                  2020                  37,923 

 

 

3.  Names, addresses and telephone numbers of the officials (include elected officials, 

chief administrative officer, and attorney). 

                         ATTACHED LIST INCLUDED 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4.  Period of time covered by this questionnaire: 

 

     From:  _______10/1/2023___   To:  ________9/30/2024____ 

 

5.  Expiration date of current elected officials’ term:  ________6/30/2025____________ 

- 23 -

Item # 8.



        (CITY OF TUPELO)____ 

(MUNICIPALITY) 

 

Certification to Municipal Compliance Questionnaire 

 

Year Ended September 30, _2024 

 

 

 

 We have reviewed all questions and responses as contained in this Municipal  

 

Compliance Questionnaire for the Municipality of ___TUPELO__________, and, to the  

 

best of our knowledge and belief, all responses are accurate. 

 

 

 

__________________________    ________________________ 

(City Clerk’s Signature)     (Mayor’s Signature) 

 

__________________________    ________________________ 

(Date)        (Date) 

 

 

 

Minute Book References: 

 

 Book Number:  ___________________ 

 

 Page:  _______________________ 

 

(Clerk is to enter minute book references when questionnaire is accepted by board.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 24 -

Item # 8.



MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

 

 

ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS:  Y – YES, N – NO, N/A – NOT APPLICABLE 

 

 

 

PART I – GENERAL 

 

1.    Have all ordinances been entered into the ordinance book and    

       included in the minutes?  (Section 21-13-13)     __Y__ 

 

2.    Do all municipal vehicles have public license plates and proper 

       markings?  (Sections 25-1-87 and 27-19-27)     __Y__ 

 

3.    Are municipal records open to the public?  (Section 25-61-5)   __Y__ 

 

4.    Are meetings of the board open to the public?  (Section 25-41-5)  __Y__ 

 

5.    Are notices of special or recess meetings posted?  (Section 25-41-13)  __Y__ 

 

6.    Are all required personnel covered by appropriate surety bonds? 

 

• Appointed officers and those handling money, see statutes 

governing the form of government (i.e., Section 21-3-5 for 

Code Charter)        __Y__ 

• Municipal clerk (Section 21-15-38)     __Y__ 

• Deputy clerk (Section 21-15-23)     __Y__ 

• Chief of police (Section 21-21-1)     __Y__ 

• Deputy police (Section 45-5-9) (if hired under this law)  __Y__ 

 

7.    Are minutes of board meetings prepared to properly reflect the actions 

       of the board?  (Section 21-15-17 and 21-15-19)     __Y__ 

 

8.    Are minutes of board meetings signed by the mayor or majority of the  

       board within 22 days of the meeting?  (Section 21-15-33)   __Y__ 

 

9.    Has the municipality complied with the nepotism law in its employment 

       practices?  (Section 25-1-53)       __Y__ 

 

10.  Did all officers, employees of the municipality, or their relative avoid  

       any personal interest in any contracts with the municipality during their 

       term or within one year after their terms of office or employment? 

       (Section 25-4-105)        __Y__ 

 

- 25 -

Item # 8.



MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

11.  Does the municipality contract with a Certified Public Accountant or an  

       auditor approved by the State Auditor for its annual audit within twelve 

       months of the end of each fiscal year?  (Section 21-35-31)   __Y__ 

 

12.  Has the municipality published a synopsis or notice of the annual 

       audit within 30 days of acceptance?  (Section 21-35-31 or 21-17-19)  __Y__ 

 

 

 

PART II – CASH AND RELATED RECORDS 

 

1.    Where required, is a claims docket maintained?  (Section 21-39-7)  __Y__ 

 

2.    Are all claims paid in the order of their entry in the claims docket? 

       (Section 21-39-9)         __Y__ 

 

3.    Does the claims docket identify the claimant, claim number, amount 

       and fund from which each warrant will be issued?  (Section 21-39-7)  __Y__ 

 

4.    Are all warrants approved by the board, signed by the Mayor or majority 

       of the board, attested to by the clerk, and bearing the municipal seal? 

       (Section 21-39-13)        __Y__ 

 

5.    Are warrants for approved claims held until sufficient cash is available 

       in the fund from which it is drawn?  (Section 21-39-13)    __Y__ 

 

6.    Has the municipality adopted and entered on its minutes a budget in the  

       format prescribed by the Office of the State Auditor?  (Section 21-35-5, 

       21-35-7 and 21-35-9)        __Y__ 

 

7.    Does the municipality operate on a cash basis budget, except for  

       expenditures paid within 30 days of fiscal year end or for construction 

       in progress?  (Section 21-35-23)       __Y__ 

 

8.    Has the municipality held a public hearing and published its adopted 

       budget?  (Section 21-35-5)       __Y__ 

 

9.    Has the municipality complied with legal publication requirements 

       when budgetary changes of 10% or more are made to a department’s 

       budget?  (Section 21-35-25)       __Y__ 

 

10.  If revenues are less than estimated and a deficit is anticipated, did the 

       board revise the budget by its regular July meeting?  (Section 21-35-25) __Y__ 

 

- 26 -

Item # 8.



MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

 

 

11.  Have financial records been maintained in accordance with the chart 

       of accounts prescribed by the State Auditor?  (Section 21-35-11)  __Y__ 

 

12.  Does the municipal clerk submit to the board a monthly report of 

       expenditures against each budget item for the preceding month and 

       fiscal year to date and the unexpended balances of each budget item? 

       (Section 21-35-13)        __Y__ 

 

13.  Does the board avoid approving claims and the city clerk not issue any 

       warrants which would be in excess of budgeted amounts, except for  

       court-ordered or emergency expenditures?  (Section 21-35-17)   __Y__ 

 

14.  Has the municipality commissioned municipal depositories? 

       (Section 27-105-353 and 27-105-363)      __Y__ 

 

15.  Have investments of funds been restricted to those instruments 

       authorized by law?  (Section 21-33-323)      __Y__ 

 

16.  Are donations restricted to those specifically authorized by law? 

       [Section 21-17-5 (Section 66, Miss. Constitution) – Section 21-19-45  

       through 21-19-59, etc.]        __Y__ 

 

17.  Are fixed assets property tagged and accounted for?   

       (Section 7-7-211 – Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide)   __Y__ 

 

18.  Is all travel authorized in advance and reimbursements made in 

       accordance with Section 25-3-41?      __Y__ 

 

19.  Are all travel advances made in accordance with State Auditor’s  

       regulations?  (Section 25-3-41)       __Y__ 

 

 

 

PART III – PURCHASING AND RECEIVING 

 

1.    Are bids solicited for purchases, when required by law (written bids and 

       advertising)?  [Section 31-7-13(b) and (c)]     __Y__ 

 

2.    Are all lowest and best bid decisions properly documented? 

       [Section 31-7-13(d)]        __Y__ 

 

 

- 27 -

Item # 8.



MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

 

 

3.    Are all one-source item and emergency purchases documented on the 

       board’s minutes?  [Section 31-7-13(m) and(k)]     __Y__ 

 

4.    Do all officers and employees understand and refrain from accepting 

       gifts or kickbacks from suppliers?  (Section 31-7-23)    __Y__ 

 

 

 

PART IV – BONDS AND OTHER DEBT 

 

1.    Has the municipality complied with the percentage of taxable property  

       limitation on bonds and other debt issued during the year? 

       (Section 21-33-303)        __Y__ 

 

2.    Has the municipality levied and collected taxes, in sufficient amount 

       for the retirement of general obligation debt principal and interest? 

       (Section 21-33-87)        __Y__ 

 

3.    Have the required trust funds been established for utility revenue 

       bonds?  (Section 21-27-65)       __Y__ 

 

4.    Have expenditures of bond proceeds been strictly limited to the 

       purpose for which the bonds were issued?  (Section 21-33-317)  __Y__ 

 

5.    Has the municipality refrained from borrowing, except where it 

       had specific authority?  (Section 21-17-5)     __Y__ 

 

 

 

PART V – TAXES AND OTHER RECEIPTS 

 

1.    Has the municipality adopted the county ad valorem tax rolls? 

       (Section 27-35-167)        __Y__ 

 

2.    Are interest and penalties being collected on delinquent ad valorem  

       taxes?  (Section 21-33-53)       __Y__ 

 

3.    Has the municipality conducted an annual land sale for delinquent ad 

       valorem taxes?  (Section 21-33-63)      __Y__ 

 

4.    Have the various ad valorem tax collections been deposited into the  

       appropriate funds?  (Separate Funds for Each Tax Levy) (Section 21-33-53) __Y__ 

- 28 -

Item # 8.



MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

 

 

5.    Has the increase in ad valorem taxes, if any, been limited to amounts 

       allowed by law?  (Section 27-39-320 and 27-39-321)    __Y__ 

 

6.    Are local privilege taxes collected from all businesses located within 

       the municipality, except those exempted?  (Section 27-17-5)   __Y__ 

 

7.    Are transient vendor taxes collected from all transient vendors within 

       the municipality, except those exempted?  (Section 75-85-1)   __Y__ 

 

8.    Is money received from the state’s “Municipal Fire Protection Fund” 

       spent only to improve municipal fire departments?  (Section 83-1-37)  __Y__ 

 

9.    Has the municipality levied or appropriated not less than ¼ mill for 

       fire protection and certified to the county it provides its own fire 

       protection or allowed the county to levy such tax? 

       (Section 83-1-37 and 83-1-39)       __Y__ 

 

10.  Are state-imposed court assessments collected and settled monthly? 

       (Section 99-19-73)        __Y__ 

 

11.  Are all fines and forfeitures collected when due and settled 

       immediately to the municipal treasury?  (Section 21-15-21)   __Y__ 

 

12.  Are bids solicited by advertisement or, under special circumstances,  

       three appraisals obtained when real property is sold?  

       (Section 21-17-1)         __Y__ 

 

13.  Has the municipality determined the full and complete cost for solid 

       waste for the previous fiscal year? (Section 17-7-347) 

 

14.  Has the municipality published an itemized report of all revenues, costs and  

       expenses incurred by the municipality during the immediately preceding  

       fiscal year in operating the garbage or rubbish collection or disposal system? 

       (Section 17-17-348)        __Y_ 

 

15.  Has the municipality conducted an annual inventory of its assets in 

       accordance with guidelines established by the Office of the State 

       Auditor? (MMAAG)        __Y__ 

 

 

 

- 29 -

Item # 8.



MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE ATTACHMENT 

INFORMATION ITEM #3 

 

 

Names, addresses and telephone numbers of officials. 

 

  

 Mayor      Ward V 

 Todd Jordan     Buddy Palmer 

 6231 Park Heights Circle   273 Tyler Willis Lane 

 Tupelo, MS 38801         Tupelo, MS  38804 

(662) 841-6513    (662) 255-1454 
 E-mail todd.jordan@tupeloms.gov   E-mail buddy.palmer@tupeloms.gov 

            

          

 Ward I      Ward VI 

 Chad Mims           Janet Gaston 

 1304 Lakeshire Dr          1764 Columbine Dr 

 Tupelo, MS 38804    Tupelo, MS  38801 

 (662) 322-7329    (662) 255-9530 
 E-mail chad.mims@tupeloms.gov   E-mail janet.gaston@tupeloms.gov  
        

 

 Ward II     Ward VII 

 Lynn Bryan     Rosie Jones 

 1226 Clayton Ave.    1119 Evelyn Dr 

 Tupelo, MS  38804    Tupelo, MS 38801  

 (662) 321-2081    (662) 401-5483  
E-mail lynn.bryan@tupeloms.gov   E-mail rosie.jones@tupeloms.gov 

 

 Ward III      

 Travis Beard          

 2415 William Drive 

 Tupelo, MS 38801     

 (662) 610-0550    

 E-mail travis.beard@tupeloms.gov  

 

 Ward IV  

 Nettie Y. Davis     

 326 Barnes Street      

 Tupelo, MS 38804     

 (662) 871-8394    
 E-mail nettie.davis@tupeloms.gov     

- 30 -

Item # 8.

mailto:todd.jordan@tupeloms.gov
mailto:chad.mims@tupeloms.gov
mailto:lynn.bryan@tupeloms.gov


 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer 

DATE 01 October 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAYOR TO SIGN AGREEMENT 

MODIFICATIONS BETWEEN THE CITY OF TUPELO AND THE MDEQ FOR ARPA 

PROJECTS – UPDATED BUDGETS AC 
  

Request: Seeking the Council’s approval for the Mayor to sign agreement modifications for all 

ARPA grants between the City of Tupelo and the MDEQ to reflect the actual contract values. 

Agency: Mississippi Development of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) 

Grant: Mississippi Municipality and County Water Infrastructure (MCWI) Grant 

Amount: Attached 

Match: 50% ARPA funds 

Submission Deadline: N/A 

 

- 31 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #1 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 24-2-SW-5.6 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 15th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $903,270.50, with said 

amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $451,635.25; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$451,635.25; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.00.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $36,130.82. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 32 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

Four Hundred Fifty-One Thousand Six Hundred Thirty-Five Dollars and Twenty-

Five Cents ($451,635.25) (the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 33 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 34 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #1 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 26-2-SW-5.6 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 15th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $352,918.81, with said 

amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $176,459.40; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$176,459.40; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.01.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $14,116.75. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 35 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

One Hundred Seventy-Six Thousand Four Hundred Fifty-Nine Dollars and Forty 

Cents ($176,459.40) (the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 36 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 37 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #1 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 27-2-SW-5.6 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 15th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $272,188.50, with said 

amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $136,094.25; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$136,094.25; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.00.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $10,887.54. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 38 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

One Hundred Thirty-Six Thousand Ninety-Four Dollars and Twenty-Five Cents 

($136,094.25) (the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 39 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 40 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #1 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 28-2-SW-5.6 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 15th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $512,626.00, with said 

amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $256,313.00; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$256,313.00; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.00.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $20,505.04. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 41 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

Two Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand Three Hundred Thirteen Dollars and Zero Cents 

($256,313.00) (the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 42 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 43 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #1 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 30-2-SW-5.6 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 15th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $310,104.00, with said 

amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $155,052.00; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$155,052.00; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.00.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $12,404.16. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 44 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

One Hundred Fifty-Five Thousand Fifty-Two Dollars and Zero Cents ($155,052.00) 

(the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 45 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 46 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #1 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 119-2-SW-5.6 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 15th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $455,794.00, with said 

amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $227,897.00; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$227,897.00; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.00.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $18,231.76. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 47 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

Two Hundred Twenty-Seven Thousand Eight Hundred Ninety-Seven Dollars and 

Zero Cents ($227,897.00) (the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 48 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 49 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #1 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 179-2-CW-5.5 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 15th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $1,344,360.63, with 

said amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $672,180.31; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$672,180.31; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.01.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $53,774.42. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 50 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

Six Hundred Seventy-Two Thousand One Hundred Eighty Dollars and Thirty-One 

Cents ($672,180.31) (the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 51 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 52 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #2 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 195-2-CW-5.5 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 15th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $3,581,277.05, with 

said amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $1,790,638.52; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$1,790,638.52; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.01.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $143,251.08. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 53 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

One Million Seven Hundred Ninety Thousand Six Hundred Thirty-Eight Dollars and 

Fifty-Two Cents ($1,790,638.52) (the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 54 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1-2, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 55 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #1 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 196-2-SW-5.6 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 15th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $2,238,248.05, with 

said amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $1,119,124.02; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$1,119,124.02; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.01.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $89,529.92. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 56 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

One Million One Hundred Nineteen Thousand One Hundred Twenty-Four Dollars 

and Two Cents ($1,119,124.02) (the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 57 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 58 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #1 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 198-2-SW-5.6 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 15th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $830,556.00, with said 

amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $415,278.00; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$415,278.00; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.00.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $33,222.24. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 59 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

Four Hundred Fifteen Thousand Two Hundred Seventy-Eight Dollars and Zero 

Cents ($415,278.00) (the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 60 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 61 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #1 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 199-2-SW-5.6 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 15th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $284,457.50, with said 

amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $142,228.75; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$142,228.75; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.00.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $11,378.30. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 62 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

One Hundred Forty-Two Thousand Two Hundred Twenty-Eight Dollars and 

Seventy-Five Cents ($142,228.75) (the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 63 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 64 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #1 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 200-2-SW-5.6 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 15th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $410,357.00, with said 

amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $205,178.48; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$205,178.48; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.04.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $16,414.28. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 65 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

Two Hundred Five Thousand One Hundred Seventy-Eight Dollars and Forty-Eight 

Cents ($205,178.48) (the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 66 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 67 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #2 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 201-2-SW-5.6 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 15th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $573,777.50, with said 

amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $286,888.75; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$286,888.75; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.00.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $22,951.10. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 68 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

Two Hundred Eighty-Six Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty-Eight Dollars and 

Seventy-Five Cents ($286,888.75) (the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 69 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1-2, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 70 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #1 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 202-2-SW-5.6 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 15th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $339,193.45, with said 

amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $169,596.72; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$169,596.72; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.01.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $13,567.73. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 71 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

One Hundred Sixty-Nine Thousand Five Hundred Ninety-Six Dollars and Seventy-

Two Cents ($169,596.72) (the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 72 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 73 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #1 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 203-2-SW-5.6 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 15th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $381,023.00, with said 

amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $190,511.50; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$190,511.50; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.00.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $15,240.92. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 74 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

One Hundred Ninety Thousand Five Hundred Eleven Dollars and Fifty Cents 

($190,511.50) (the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 75 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 76 -

Item # 9.



1 

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

AGREEMENT MODIFICATION #1 

  

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF HINDS 

MDEQ AGREEMENT NO. 204-2-SW-5.6 

 

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT  

 

This document is a Modification to the Subaward Agreement between the Mississippi Department 

of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”), a pass-through entity as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1, and the 

City of Tupelo, UEI Number: DK9PFM6XSDR7 (“SUBRECIPIENT”, and together with MDEQ, 

the “Parties”, and each, a “Party”) which was entered into on the 16th day of August 2023.  

 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

 

Whereas, MDEQ has determined that a modification of the Agreement is required: 

 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES THAT: 

 

Section 7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT, Subsections A-C. are revised as follows: 

7. CONSIDERATION AND PAYMENT  

A. Project Cost.  The total Project cost shall not exceed $423,305.56, with said 

amount broken down as follows:   

i. MCWI Grant Funds shall not exceed $211,652.78; 

 

ii. The Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“LFRF”) received by 

SUBRECIPIENT from the U.S. Treasury or the Mississippi Department of Finance 

and Administration used as matching funds in this Agreement shall not exceed 

$211,652.78; 

 

iii. Any LFRF transferred to SUBRECIPIENT from a county or 

municipality (“Transferred LFRF”) shall not exceed $0.00;  

 

iv. Any other funds that SUBRECIPIENT obligates(ed) to the project 

that are not eligible for MCWI match (“Other Funds”) shall not exceed $0.00.  

 

B. Professional fees that will be reimbursed with MCWI Grant Funds shall not 

exceed $16,932.22. This amount is included in, and is not in addition to, the maximum 

MCWI Grant Funds specified in Article 7.A.i, above and Article 7.C., below. 

SUBRECIPIENT understands and acknowledges that the amount of professional 

fees, as defined in the MCWI Regulations, Rule 1.1 E. (18), that may be matched with 

- 77 -

Item # 9.



2 

 

MCWI Grant Funds is limited to no more than 4% of the total amount of costs actually 

incurred on the Project, which in no case may be more than the total Project cost set forth 

in Article 7.A., above.   

C. Consideration.  As consideration for the performance of the tasks included 

in this Agreement, MDEQ agrees to reimburse SUBRECIPIENT an amount not to exceed 

Two Hundred Eleven Thousand Six Hundred Fifty-Two Dollars and Seventy-Eight 

Cents ($211,652.78) (the “Maximum Amount”).  

MDEQ is under no obligation to provide funds to SUBRECIPIENT if 

SUBRECIPIENT has not met, or does not continue to meet, minimum federal requirements 

to receive funds, such as but not limited to, adhering to applicable procurement 

requirements found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200 et al.  Moreover, MDEQ bears no responsibility 

relative to SUBRECIPIENT’s expenditure of its own funds.  To that end, in the process of 

review of documentation for reimbursement, as well as compliance monitoring activities 

associated with the Program, MDEQ is not responsible or liable for any expenditure made 

by SUBRECIPIENT with its funds.  As such, SUBRECIPIENT is solely responsible for 

compliance with federal and state requirements associated with its LFRF, its LFRF 

Transferred Funds, and any other funds it uses towards its Project that are not a part of the 

MCWI Grant Funds.  SUBRECIPIENT must substantiate all expenditures in a compliant 

manner.  MDEQ is under no obligation to reimburse costs incurred that are not 

demonstrably compliant with federal and state law. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

{Signature Page Follows} 

- 78 -

Item # 9.



3 

 

Except as it is modified by the provisions of Agreement Modification No. 1, this Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect and all other provisions thereof are hereby incorporated and 

reaffirmed as if fully set forth herein. 

 

   

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

 

______________________________    

Chris Wells        

Executive Director 

 

 

______________________________ 

Date 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 

_______________________________                

Mayor Todd Jordan 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Todd Jordan  

Printed Name        

 

_______________________________ 

Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

- 79 -

Item # 9.



- 80 -

Item # 9.



- 81 -

Item # 9.



- 82 -

Item # 9.



- 83 -

Item # 9.



- 84 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer 

DATE 01 October 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

MS DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID 

AGREEMENT – EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT AC 
  

Request: Please find the attached grant contract for a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of 

$40,000.00. 

Agency: Mississippi Department of Homeland Security 

Grant: FY’24 Homeland Security Grant Program 

Grant #:  24HS366 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: N/A 

Overview: The Tupelo Fire Department will use funding allocated under this grant for the 

purchase of: 

Extrication Equipment – cutter, spreader, ram 

 

- 85 -

Item # 10.



- 86 -

Item # 10.



- 87 -

Item # 10.



- 88 -

Item # 10.



- 89 -

Item # 10.



- 90 -

Item # 10.



- 91 -

Item # 10.



- 92 -

Item # 10.



- 93 -

Item # 10.



- 94 -

Item # 10.



- 95 -

Item # 10.



- 96 -

Item # 10.



- 97 -

Item # 10.



- 98 -

Item # 10.



- 99 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer 

DATE 01 October 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

MS DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID 

AGREEMENT – ROBOT AND ACCESSORIES AC 
  

Request: Please find the attached grant contract for a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of 

$92,450.00. 

Agency: Mississippi Department of Homeland Security 

Grant: FY’24 Homeland Security Grant Program 

Grant #:  24LE366B 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: N/A 

Overview: The Tupelo Police Department EOD Unit will use funding allocated under this grant 

for the purchase of: 

EOD Robot and Accessories 

 

- 100 -

Item # 11.



- 101 -

Item # 11.



- 102 -

Item # 11.



- 103 -

Item # 11.



- 104 -

Item # 11.



- 105 -

Item # 11.



- 106 -

Item # 11.



- 107 -

Item # 11.



- 108 -

Item # 11.



- 109 -

Item # 11.



- 110 -

Item # 11.



- 111 -

Item # 11.



- 112 -

Item # 11.



- 113 -

Item # 11.



- 114 -

Item # 11.



- 115 -

Item # 11.



  

    AGENDA REQUEST 
 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE: October 1, 2024 

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT 

MOWING TN 

 

Request: 

Review and approve the final Lot Mowing list pursuant to Mississippi Code § 21-19-11. 

- 116 -

Item # 12.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 10/01/2024 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  47853 089N3100601 123 S 
INDUSTRIAL RD 

ACC TAX SALES 
PROPERTIES LLC 

P.O. BOX 850001 ORLANDO, FL 32885 JLB 

2.   47858 089J3104700 517 N GLOSTER 
ST 

RABINOWITZ 
ADAM ETAL 

1101 ASPENWALD DR RALEIGH, NC 27614 TP 

3.   47866 089J3104600 515 N GLOSTER 
ST 

LOTT REAL 
ESTATE LLC 

100 S MAIN ST BOONEVILLE, MS 38829 TP 

4.   47871 113A0602400 1202 VAN 
BUREN AVE 

PAYNE LORETTA P O BOX 81 TUPELO, MS 38801 JLB 

5.   47890 077L3613400 208 ROOSEVELT 
AVE 

CHEESE GRATOR 
LLC 

16000 VENTURA BLVD STE 600 ENCINO, CA 91436 TP 

6.   47896 113E0602300 S MADISON ST CARL PROPERTIES 
LLC 

1139 HWY 32 EXT HOUSTON, MS 38851 JLB 

7.          

8.          

9.          

10.          

11.          

12.          

 

- 117 -

Item # 12.



  

    AGENDA REQUEST 
 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE: October 1, 2024 

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIENS FOR UNPAID LOT 

MOWING INVOICES TN 

 

Request: 

Review and approve the following liens for unpaid lot mowing invoices: 

ADDRESS PARCEL LIEN AMOUNT 

   

151 CANAL STREET 088N-33-057-00 $375.00 

527 NORTH CHURCH 089F-30-105-01 $330.00 

523 NORTH CHURCH 089F-30-106-01 $330.00 

1502 REED STREET 077Q-36-107-00 $300.00 

   

   

   

 

- 118 -

Item # 13.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  47822 

 

SENOVIA CABRAL                OWNER  

 

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to SENOVIA CABRAL, (Owner of the property 

described herein below) to determine whether the real property described herein below was in such a state of 

uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  

 

Property Owner:  SENOVIA CABRAL  

     

Address of Owner: 2512 PATTERSON 

 TUPELO, MS  38804 

  

Parcel Number:  089F-30-105-01 

 

Address of Violation:    527 NORTH CHURCH 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 09/17/2024 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the property mowed.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 10/01/2024, 

adjudicated the actual cost of lot mowing to be $330.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This assessment will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll 

in the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the 

Circuit Clerk.  If unpaid, the lien shall be turned over to the tax collector of the municipality on the 30th day of  

September, 2025, who shall proceed place on the tax roll and to sell the land to satisfy the lien as now provided by 

law for the sale of lands for delinquent municipal taxes. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon 

the property and shall follow title of the property. 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may be collected as a civil debt, and the 

City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

- 119 -

Item # 13.



 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 18th day of October 1, 2024.  

 

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             NETTIE DAVIS, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 120 -

Item # 13.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  47846 

 

JAMES & LUCILLE SWINEA               OWNER  

 

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to JAMES & LUCILLE SWINEA, (Owner of 

the property described herein below) to determine whether the real property described herein below was in such a 

state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  

 

Property Owner:  JAMES & LUCILLE SWINEA  

     

Address of Owner: 421 RD 830 

  PLANTERSVILLE, MS  38862 

  

Parcel Number:  077Q-36-124-00 

 

Address of Violation:    1502 REED STREET 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 09/17/2024 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the property mowed.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 10/01/2024, 

adjudicated the actual cost of lot mowing to be $300.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This assessment will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll 

in the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the 

Circuit Clerk.  If unpaid, the lien shall be turned over to the tax collector of the municipality on the 30th day of  

September, 2025, who shall proceed place on the tax roll and to sell the land to satisfy the lien as now provided by 

law for the sale of lands for delinquent municipal taxes. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon 

the property and shall follow title of the property. 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may be collected as a civil debt, and the 

City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

- 121 -

Item # 13.



 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 1st day of October, 2024.  

 

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             NETTIE DAVIS, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 122 -

Item # 13.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  47788 

 

COLLEEN WENSLEY                OWNER  

 

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to COLLEEN WENSLEY, (Owner of the 

property described herein below) to determine whether the real property described herein below was in such a state of 

uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  

 

Property Owner:  COLLEEN WENSLEY  

     

Address of Owner: P.O. BOX 6474 

 CONCORD, CA 95424-1474 

  

Parcel Number:  088N-33-057-00 

 

Address of Violation:    151 CANAL STREET 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 09/17/2024 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the property mowed.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 10/01/2024, 

adjudicated the actual cost of lot mowing to be $375.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This assessment will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll 

in the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the 

Circuit Clerk.  If unpaid, the lien shall be turned over to the tax collector of the municipality on the 30th day of  

September, 2025, who shall proceed place on the tax roll and to sell the land to satisfy the lien as now provided by 

law for the sale of lands for delinquent municipal taxes. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon 

the property and shall follow title of the property. 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may be collected as a civil debt, and the 

City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

- 123 -

Item # 13.



 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 1st day of October, 2024.  

 

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             NETTIE DAVIS, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 124 -

Item # 13.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  47822 

 

SENOVIA CABRAL                OWNER  

 

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to SENOVIA CABRAL, (Owner of the property 

described herein below) to determine whether the real property described herein below was in such a state of 

uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  

 

Property Owner:  SENOVIA CABRAL  

     

Address of Owner: 2512 PATTERSON 

 TUPELO, MS  38804 

  

Parcel Number:  089F-30-106-01 

 

Address of Violation:    523 NORTH CHURCH 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 09/17/2024 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the property mowed.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 10/01/2024, 

adjudicated the actual cost of lot mowing to be $330.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This assessment will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll 

in the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the 

Circuit Clerk.  If unpaid, the lien shall be turned over to the tax collector of the municipality on the 30th day of  

September, 2025, who shall proceed place on the tax roll and to sell the land to satisfy the lien as now provided by 

law for the sale of lands for delinquent municipal taxes. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon 

the property and shall follow title of the property. 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may be collected as a civil debt, and the 

City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

- 125 -

Item # 13.



 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 1st day of October, 2024.  

 

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             NETTIE DAVIS, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 126 -

Item # 13.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 1, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REZONING APPLICATION RZ24-02 TN 
  

 

Request:  

Review and approve Rezoning Application RZ24-02. (Pending Planning Committee meeting at 

Monday afternoon’s meeting.) 

 

 

- 127 -

Item # 14.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 1, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MAJOR SITE PLAN APPLICATION MSP24-01 TN 
  

 

Request:  

Review and approve Major Site Plan Application MSP24-01. (Pending Planning Committee 

meeting at Monday afternoon’s meeting.) 

 

 

- 128 -

Item # 15.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Director of Public Works 

DATE September 24, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID REJECTION BID NO. 2024-050PW 2024 CURED-

IN-PLACE PIPE IMPROVEMENTS - CW 
  

 

Request:  

We are recommending Bid No. 2024-050PW 2024 Cured-In-Place Pipe Improvements be 

rejected. Three bidders responded with bids ranging from $479,999.00 to $1,385,983.15. 

 

The proposed construction cost was to be around $400,000.00.  

 

- 129 -

Item # 16.



 
 
 

 
 

 

  
 

  
 

 

September 19, 2024 
 
 
Mr. Chuck Williams 
Public Works Director 
604 Crossover Dr 
Tupelo, Mississippi 38801 
 
 
REFERENCE: RECOMMENDATION TO REJECT BID NO. 2024-050PW 
   2024 CURED-IN-PLACE PIPE IMPROVEMENTS 
   CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 
   
Dear Mr. Williams: 
 
The City of Tupelo solicited and received bids for the referenced project on Friday, September 13, 2024, at Tupelo 
City Hall.  Three bids were received ranging from $479,999 to $1,385,983.15. 
 
Prior to the bid for this project, we provided an opinion of probable construction cost of approximately $400,000.00.  
Thus, the bid total was approximately 17% above the pre-bid estimate.  As a result, it is our recommendation that 
the City reject this bid for this project. 
 
Dabbs Corporation will assist you in the pursuit of other options related to the proposed work.  We will contact you 
this week to discuss other alternatives that may be available to you.  Please contact me should have any questions 
and/or should you require additional information.   
 

Sincerely, 
DABBS CORPORATION 

 

Dustin D. Dabbs, PE 
President 
 
 
C: Mr. Don Lewis, COO, City of Tupelo 

 Mr. Ben Logan, City Attorney, City of Tupelo 

 Mr. Josh Grubbs. Drainage Superintendent, Public Works Dept 

- 130 -

Item # 16.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer – City of Tupelo 

DATE September 25, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CONTRACT APPROVAL BID NO. 2024-024PW MDOT 

PROJ. NO. STP-0430-00(07) LPA/109149-701000 WARD 4 BARNES 

CROSSING SIDEWALKS - DRB 
  

 

Request:  

We are requesting the contract approval for the Ward 4 Barnes Crossing Sidewalk Project Bid 

No. 2024-024PW.  Bid was awarded on the July 16, 2024 council.  

 

- 131 -

Item # 17.



- 132 -

Item # 17.



- 133 -

Item # 17.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director of Parks and Recreation 

DATE September 26, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL DONATING 

POOLTABLE TO THE CITY OF TUPELO AF 
  

 

Request:  

The Tupelo Sports Council would like to donate a pool table to the Bel Air Center.  Sports 

Council purchased the pool table in the amount of $1,500.    

 

See attached invoice. 

 

- 134 -

Item # 18.



Jesse Sanderson 

60234 Parham Gin Rd 

Smithville, MS 38870 

DATE DESCRIPTION 

9/25/24 Pool Table for the Bel-Air Center 

CURRENT 
1-30 DAYS 31-60 DAYS

PAST DUE PAST DUE 

REMITTANCE 

Statement# 

Date 

Amount Due 

Amount Enclosed 

INVOICE 

DATE: 9/25/24 

BALANCE AMOUNT 

$1,500.00 

61-90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS 
AMOUNT DUE 

PAST DUE PAST DUE 

$1,500.00 

- 135 -

Item # 18.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE September 26, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR AQUATIC CENTER 

FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES AF 
  

 

Request:  

I would like to recommend that the City Council and Mayor approve the contract for JBHM 

Architects for architectural services for the sound panels and relining of EP Pool at the Tupelo 

Aquatic Center and allow the Mayor to sign contract.  This contract has been approved by Legal. 

Note:  The contract is attached to this request. 

 

- 136 -

Item # 19.



- 137 -

Item # 19.



- 138 -

Item # 19.



- 139 -

Item # 19.



- 140 -

Item # 19.



- 141 -

Item # 19.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephanie Coomer, Director 

DATE September 17, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF ARPA PROJECT #2024-052 CVB RFP 

PUBLIC RELATIONS SC 
  

 

Request:  

The CVB is requesting approval to move forward with the proposal submitted by Turner Public 

Relations. The CVB issued an RFP for Public Relations on July 30, 2024.  We had 3 responses 

from the following companies: 

 

Turner PR 

Pineapple Public Relations 

Hemsworth 

 

A committee scored the proposals and unanimously chose Turner Public Relations based on the 

published criteria.  

- 142 -

Item # 20.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kevan Kirkpatrick, Director Cadence Bank Arena  

DATE September 25, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CADENCE BANK ARENA MINUTES 

OF AUGUST 26, 2024 AND AUGUST 29, 2024 SPECIAL CALLED 

MINUTES KK 
  

 

Request:  

PLEASE REVIEW AND ACCEPT MINUTES OF AUGUST 26, 2024 AND AUGUST 29, 

2024 SPECIAL CALLED MINUTES  

 

- 143 -

Item # 21.



- 144 -

Item # 21.



- 145 -

Item # 21.



- 146 -

Item # 21.



- 147 -

Item # 21.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Don Lewis, COO 

DATE September 26, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW OF THE RESPONSES TO RFQ 2024-055AD 

AND TO AWARD AN ENERGY SERVICES CONTRACT TO SCHNIEDER 

ELECTRIC AS THE MOST QUALIFIED RESPONDENT AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO NEGOTIATE THE TERMS OF SUCH 

CONTRACT SUBJECT TO RATIFICATION BY THE CITY COUNCIL DL 
  

 

The City of Tupelo advertised a Request for Qualifications seeking to procure a contract for 

energy savings services pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 31-7-14. After having received the 

proposals, each were evaluated by a scoring committee, and the most qualified offeror was 

selected by the Committee. The scoring committee recommends awarding a contract to 

Schnieder Electric.  

- 148 -

Item # 22.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephen N. Reed, Assistant City Attorney 

DATE September 27, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICERS EMPLOYED 

BY THE TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT TO UTILIZE THEIR UNIFORM, 

SERVICE WEAPON AND VEHICLE WHILE PERFORMING PRIVATE 

SECURITY DETAIL FOR TOMBIGBEE ELECTRIC POWER ASSOCIATION 

SR 
  

 

Request:  

Tombigbee Electric Power Association will be installing fiber internet along Gloster Street over 

the next few months. Most of the construction will take place during the night. Tombigbee has 

requested to employ several police officers to perform traffic duty during the time that crews will 

be working. Tombigbee will compensate the officers on an hourly rate for their services and will 

reimburse the City of Tupelo for costs associated with the use of the vehicles.  

 

Included:  

List of eligible officers.  

Agreement.  

- 149 -

Item # 23.



1 
 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI  

COUNTY OF LEE 

 

HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT 

This hold harmless and indemnity agreement (this “Agreement”) is made effective on 

____________, ________, 2024 by and between the City of Tupelo, Mississippi (hereinafter 

“City”) and Tombigbee Electric Power Association and Tombigbee Fiber, LLC. (hereinafter 

“Business”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Business desires to hire off-duty police officers employed by the City to 

perform private security functions in accordance with the provisions of Miss. Code Ann. § 17-

25-11 (1972, as amended); and  

WHEREAS, the Business acknowledges and agrees that any City police officer 

performing private security services for the Business shall be deemed to be acting under an 

independent contractual service agreement for the Business; and 

 WHEREAS, the Business desires to hold harmless and indemnify the City from any 

claims and/or litigation arising from employment of any police officer performing private 

security services; and  

 WHEREAS, the proposed employment of Police Officers by the Business is not likely to 

bring disrepute to the City or its law enforcement agency, the officer at issue, or law enforcement 

generally, and that the use of the official uniform and/or weapon in the discharge of the officer's 

private security endeavor promotes the public interest.  

 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained 

herein, the Business and the City hereby agree as follows: 

 TERMS: 

 1. Hold Harmless and Indemnification. Acts and omissions of an officer in discharge 

of private security employment shall be deemed to be the acts and omissions of the person or 

entity who hires or enters into any independent contractual service agreement with an officer for 

the private security services, and not the acts and omissions of the employing jurisdiction whose 

uniform, weapon and vehicle are approved for the private security use. The Business employing 

the officer for private security purposes shall hold harmless the City and fully indemnify the City 

for any expense or loss, including attorney’s fees, which results from any action taken against the 

City arising out of the acts or omissions of the officer in discharge of private security services 

while wearing the official uniform or using the official weapon of the City. The Business agrees 

the City shall not be liable for acts or omissions of an officer in the discharge of the private 

security employment duties for the Business. 

- 150 -

Item # 23.



2 
 

  2. Authority to Enter Agreement. Each Party warrants that the individuals who have 

signed this Agreement have the actual legal power, right, and authority to make this Agreement 

and bind each respective party. 

 3. Amendment; Modification. No supplement, modification, or amendment of this 

agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing by the parties. 

 4. Waiver. No waiver of any default by the City shall constitute a waiver of any other 

default or breach, whether of the same or other covenant or condition. 

 5. Insurance Coverage: Business will provide general liability insurance coverage 

naming the City as a named insurance for no less than the amount of recovery provided for by 

Miss. Code Anno. §11-46-15 (1972 as amended), and applicable insurance for any City police 

officer providing approved private security services for the Business.  

 6. Compensation: Business shall be solely responsible for the payment of any wage or 

compensation owed to any police officer performing private security for or on behalf of the 

Business, and any such compensation shall be paid pursuant to those terms that may be agreed 

upon by the Business and the police officer. Any police officer performing services in 

accordance with this agreement shall be compensated by Business in an amount not less than 

$40.26 per hour.  

 7. Reimbursement: Business shall reimburse the City for all costs associated with the 

use of City equipment in accordance with this agreement, including the use of vehicles. Such 

reimbursement shall be at a rate of $22.91 per hour per vehicle used.  

 8. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties 

related to the matters specified herein, and supersedes any prior oral or written statements or 

agreements between the Parties related to such matters. 

 9. Enforceability, Severability, and Reformation. If any provisions of this Agreement 

shall be held invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions shall continue to 

be valid and enforceable. If a court finds that any provision of this Agreement is invalid or 

unenforceable but that by limiting such provision it would become valid and enforceable, then 

such provision shall be deemed to be written, construed, and enforced as so limited. In the event 

any aspect of this Agreement is deemed unenforceable, the court is empowered to modify this 

Agreement to give the broadest possible interpretation permitted under Mississippi law. 

 10. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed exclusively by the laws of the 

State of Mississippi, without regard to conflict of law provisions. 

 11. Exclusive Venue and Jurisdiction. Any lawsuit or legal proceeding arising out of or 

relating to this Agreement in any way whatsoever shall be exclusively brought and litigated in 

the applicable federal and/or state courts of Lee County, Mississippi. Each party expressly 

consents to and submits to this exclusive jurisdiction and exclusive venue. Each Party expressly 

waives the right to challenge this jurisdiction and/or venue as improper or inconvenient. Each 

- 151 -

Item # 23.



3 
 

Party consents to the dismissal of any lawsuit that they might bring in any other jurisdiction or 

venue. 

 12. Signatories: This Agreement shall be signed on behalf of the Business by Scott 

Hendrix, its General Manager and Chief Executive Officer, and on behalf of the City by Todd 

Jordan, Mayor and effective as of the date first written above.    

 . 

 

 TOMBIGBEE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN. and TOMBIGBEE FIBER, LLC. 

 

 

By: __________________________________________                                                                           

     Scott Hendrix, General Manager and CEO 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

By: _________________________________________ 

      Todd Jordan, Mayor 

- 152 -

Item # 23.



BELL   TRAVIS 

BERRYMAN  KEYLON ZACKARY 

BOX   RANDY 

BRAMLETT  BRETT (COLTON) 

BOWENS  MICHAEL 

WALKER  AMBROSE 

BROWN  CHRISTOPHER 

BROWN  JEFFERY 

BURNLEY  SHELBY 

BURRESS  DEVIN BLAKE 

BURRESS  JEMONTE 

CALDWELL  JOSHUA DEAN 

CALLAHAN  JAMES 

CARTER  JESSICA 

NOE   ROY 

COOK   TYLER 

CUNNINGHAM MITCHELL 

DAVIDSON  JARRET 

EDMONDSON  BRAXTON 

EWING   DYLAN 

FORMAN  JACOB 

GORDON  BRADLEY 

GRAHAM  MIGUEL 

GRAVES  WESLEY 

GRIFFIN  JEFFERY 

HANNON  EVAN 

MANSELL  DOUG 

HARVEY  CHARLES 

HAYES   CHRISTIAN 

HENSON  JASON 

HOOD   JAMES 

HURST   AUSTIN    

WILKERSON  WALTER 

JENSEN  JEREMIE 

JOHNSON  JONATHAN    

JOHNSON  PATRICK 

JONES   CAMERON 

JONES   SHUNDREKA 

JUMPER  CASSIDY 

KIMBROUGH  CHRISTOPHER 

KLOAC JAMES  WESTON 

LEE   JOSHUA  

MANNING  DAVIS 

WHITE   KATARSHA 

MARSHALL JR. JAMES  

MCBRIDE  LATERRIAN 

- 153 -

Item # 23.



MCREE   DAVID 

MERRILL  ADAM 

MILLER  JOSHUA  

MILLS   KALEB 

SMITH   BETH 

MONTGOMERY JEREMY 

MOORE  AUSTIN TYLER 

MOSS   JACOB 

NANNEY JR.   JAMES 

NEAL   JOSHUA 

PACE   JUSTIN 

PARKER JR  KEVIN 

PATTON  JAMAL 

PAYNE   NOAH 

PRICE   JON 

RAMIREZ JR.  HERIBERTO 

RAY   GEORGE 

HENDRIX  PAUL 

REED   MARCUS 

SADLER  JEREARD 

SANFORD  ADAM 

SCOTT   DEREK 

SENTER  CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN 

SENTER  JOSEPH 

SHEFFIELD  NATHAN 

SHEPHERD  DANIEL  

SIMMONS  CHRISTOPHER SETH 

SMITH   DYLAN 

WRIGHT  NATHAN 

SMITH   PARKER 

STYLES  LAUREN 

SULLIVAN  HUNTER 

SUMMERLIN  MICHAEL 

TALLANT  CAMERON 

THOMPSON  JARED DAKOTA 

THORNTON  BRENTON 

TUBBS   AHMAD 

TUCKER  BRANDON 

TUTOR   DUSTIN 

TYRA   ELIJAH 

UHIREN  BENJAMIN 

VALES   JOSEPH 

VEAL   HAL 

VOICU   VICTOR 

HARVILLE  DAVID 

WARD   TYQUARIUS 

- 154 -

Item # 23.



WARE   JUSTIN 

WASHINGTON FRED 

WASHINGTON TYE 

WEBB   DEAN JUSTIN 

YERA   PEDRO 

WHITAKER  MARK 

WHITLOCK  JACOB 

WILLIAMS  LATANA 

WRAY   CHRISTOPHER 

- 155 -

Item # 23.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE September 26, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND THE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI, DETERMINING THE 

NECESSITY FOR AND INVOKING THE AUTHORITY GRANTED TO THE 

CITY BY THE LEGISLATURE WITH RESPECT TO TAX INCREMENT 

FINANCING AS SET FORTH IN CHAPTER 45 OF TITLE 21, MISSISSIPPI 

CODE OF 1972, AS AMENDED, DETERMINING THAT THE PROJECT (AS 

DEFINED HEREIN) IS A PROJECT ELIGIBLE FOR TAX INCREMENT 

FINANCING UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI, THAT 

A PUBLIC HEARING BE CONDUCTED IN CONNECTION WITH THE TAX 

INCREMENT FINANCING PLAN, AND FOR RELATED PURPOSES. 
  

 

Request:  

This item represents the city’s resolution announcing its intent to notice and conduct a public 

hearing to determine the necessity and eligibility of a Tax Increment Financing (TIF) and TIF 

Plan for Project Target. 

 

The TIF Plan and Exhibits will be supplemented. 

 

The notice will be advertised on October 17, 2024, and the public hearing will be conducted on 

October 31, 2024.   

 

- 156 -

Item # 24.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephen N. Reed, Assistant City Attorney 

DATE August 15, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT CODE 

CHAPTERS 2, 6, 8 AND 12 CONCERNING THE ADDITIONAL 

REQUIREMENTS THAT ALL NEW SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES SHALL 

HAVE CONSTRUCTED A GARAGE OR CARPORT AND THAT ALL 

APPLICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES 

BE ACCOMPANIED BY COMPLETE SITE PLANS SR 
  

 

Request:  

Attached is an ordinance amending the Development Code to require garages or carports to be 

constructed as a part of all new single-family residential homes. In addition to this request, the 

site plan requirements for the construction of new single-family homes will be amended to 

require a more through site plan that includes scaled drawings of the lot, the location of public 

utilities, a floor plan with square footages, elevation drawings, and an exterior materials list.   

- 157 -

Item # S1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE April 11, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENTS TA-23-01  
  

 

Request:  

These development code amendments deal with residential uses by adding and revising 

definitions, changing uses within base zoning districts, updating tables and providing 

supplemental standards. These amendments will be considered separately by subject matter 

below: 

 

TA 23-01 (1) Definitions. Enacted in part 12-19-2023. 

TA 23-01 (2) Multifamily. Enacted in part 4-2-2024. 

TA 23-01 (3) Temporary Shelters. Moved to Study Agenda 2-20-2024. 

TA 23-01 (4) Congregate Living. Moved to Study Agenda 2-20-2024. 

TA 23-01 (5) Errata and Addenda of Separate Ordinances. Moved to Study Agenda 2-20-2024 

 

These matters will be moved up when completed. 

 

 

 

- 158 -

Item # S2.


	Top
	Item # 1.	ADM: Piominko Day Proclamation October 2024
	Piominko Proclamation Agenda Request 2024
	PROCLAMATION -  Piominko Day 2024

	Item # 2.	DDS:  LOT MOWING PUBLIC HEARING OCT 2024
	PH Lot Mowing 10.01.24
	Council Meeting 10-01-2024

	Item # 3.	DDS: REZONING PUBLIC HEARING RZ24-02 OCT. 2024
	Rezoning Public Hearing, RZ24-02 10.01.24

	Item # 4.	COU:MINUTES SEP 17 AND 24 2024 OCT 2024
	Minutes 9-17 & 24-2024
	9-17-2024 Regular Revised
	SPECIAL CALL MINUTES 9-24-24 revised

	Item # 5.	FIN: BILL PAY OCT 2024
	Bill Pay 10-1-2024

	Item # 6.	FIN:  ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURES OCT 2024
	ad approval 10-1-2024

	Item # 7.	FIN: PETTY CASH ACCOUNT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025
	petty cash approval for FY 2025

	Item # 8.	FIN:  MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE
	municipal compliance questionnaire 2024
	MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE2024

	Item # 9.	ADM: APPROVAL FOR THE MAYOR TO SIGN ARPA BUDGET MODIFICATIONS OCTOBER 2024
	Memo to Council_ARPA Budget Modifications_01 October 24
	24-2-SW-5.6 Modification 1 FINAL
	26-2-SW-5.6 Modification 1 FINAL
	27-2-SW-5.6  Modification 1 FINAL
	28-2-SW-5.6 Modification 1 FINAL
	30-2-SW-5.6 Modification 1 FINAL
	119-2-SW-5.6 Modification 1 FINAL
	179-2-CW-5.5 Modification 1 FINAL
	195-2-CW-5.5 Modification 2 FINAL
	196-2-SW-5.6 Modification 1 FINAL
	198-2-SW-5.6 Modification 1 FINAL
	199-2-SW-5.6 Modification 1 FINAL
	200-2-SW-5.6 Modification 1 FINAL
	201-2-SW-5.6 Modification 2 FINAL
	202-2-SW-5.6 Modification 1 FINAL
	203-2-SW-5.6 Modification 1 FINAL
	204-2-SW-5.6 Modification 1 FINAL
	0239_001

	Item # 10.	ADM: APPROVAL FOR THE MAYOR TO SIGN GRANT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO - EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT OCT 2024
	Memo to Council_24HS366 Acceptance of Contract_01 Oct 2024
	0237_001

	Item # 11.	ADM: APPROVAL FOR THE MAYOR TO SIGN GRANT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MS OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO - EOD ROBOT OCT 2024
	Memo to Council_24LE366B Acceptance of Contract_01 Oct 2024
	0238_001

	Item # 12.	DDS:  LOT MOWING OCT 2024
	Agenda Requst - Lot Mowing Approval 10.1.24
	Council Meeting 10-01-2024

	Item # 13.	DDS:  LOT MOWING RESOLUTIONS OCT 2024
	Agenda Requst - Lot Mowing Lien Approval
	47822
	47846
	47788
	47823

	Item # 14.	DDS: REZONING APPLICATION RZ24-02 OCT. 2024
	Rezoning Request 10.01.24

	Item # 15.	DDS: MAJOR SITE PLAN APPLICATION MSP24-01
	Major Site Plan Request 10.01.24

	Item # 16.	PW: REJECT BID NO. 2024-050PW 2024 CURED-IN-PLACE PIPE IMPROVEMENTS OCT 2024
	AGENDA MEMO 2024-050PW CIPP
	REJECT BID RECOMMENDATION_09-19-2024

	Item # 17.	PW: CONTRACT APPROVAL BID NO. 2024-024PW MDOT PROJ NO. STP-0430-00 (07) LPA/109149-701000 WARD 4 BARNES CROSSING SIDEWALKS - OCT 2024
	AGENDA MEMO 2024-024PW WARD 4 BARNES CROSSING SIDEWALKS CONTRACT APPROVAL
	Section 902 Contract - Ward 4 Barnes Crossing Sidewalk Project

	Item # 18.	PR: DONATION OF POOL TABLE AT BEL CENTER FROM TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL TO THE CITY OF TUPELO
	DONATION OF POOL TABLE FOR BEL AIR CENTER SEPT 2024
	POOL TABLE INVOICE

	Item # 19.	PR: ACCEPTANCE OF CONTRACT FOR TUPELO AQUATIC CENTER SEPT 2024
	APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR AQUATIC CENTER IMPROVEMENTS FOR 2025
	JBHM CONTRACT FOR POOL

	Item # 20.	CVB:ARPA PROJECT #2024-052CVB RFP PUBLIC RELATIONS  OCT 2024
	PR RFP Memo for City Council

	Item # 21.	COL: MINUTES OF AUGUST 26, 2024 AND AUGUST 29, 2024 OCT 2024
	minutes 08-24
	August 2024 signed minutes
	August 2024 Special Called  signed minutes

	Item # 22.	ADM: 2024 ESCO; Oct. 24
	ESCO 2024 Agenda Request

	Item # 23.	PD: Private Police Detail TEPA; Oct. 2024
	TEPA Security Agenda Request
	Draft Security Agreement TEPA
	Certified Officers

	Item # 24.	ADM:RESO DETERMINING NECESSITY AUTHORITY TAX INCREMENT FINANCING OCT 2024
	Agenda Item (TIF) 10-1-24

	Item # S1.	ADM: Development Code Amendment Garages; Aug. 2024
	TA2024- Garages Agenda request

	Item # S2.	ADM:DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT TA-23-01 APR 2024
	Agenda Item TA23-01

	Bottom

